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MEMORANDUM

To: University Community

From: Thomas W. Krise, Ph.D., President
Re: Condolence - Brian L. Millhoff

It is with great sadness that | inform you of the passing of Brian L. Millhoff who passed on
Tuesday, November 17, 2020 in Savannah, GA at the age of 72.

Brian worked as an Associate Professor in the AV Department at the University of Guam, Robert
F. Kennedy Memorial Library for 17 years and before that he lived on Saipan from 1981-1988.
He retired in 2013 and moved to Savannah, GA and lived there until his passing.

His passing comes just a few weeks after the passing of his beloved wife Kathleen who made
her own mark on Guam and in Saipan working in the field of education, especially with people
with disabilities. Brian is survived by his two daughters Krishna and Rivka Millhoff and three
grandchildren.

A graveside service took place on Friday, November 20, 2020 at Bonaventure Cemetery in
Savannah, GA. His family hosted a devotional gathering on November 21, 2020 via Zoom that
brought together people from around the world to offer prayers and stories about their
memories of Brian.

Please join me in offering our deepest sympathies and condolences to the family of Brian and
Kathy Millhoff and keep them in our thoughts and prayers during this difficult time.
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